)

Borough Council of 5

King’s Lynn & E&&E2293
West Norfolk } "3

4

King's Lynn Area
Committee

Agenda

Thursday, 26th September, 2024
at 5:15 pm

in the

Council Chamber
Town Hall

Saturday Market Place
King’s Lynn






Borough Council of
King’s Lynn &
West Norfolk

King’s Court, Chapel Street, King’s Lynn, Norfolk, PE30 1EX
Telephone: 01553 616200
Fax: 01553 691663

KING'S LYNN AREA
COMMITTEE AGENDA

DATE: THURSDAY, 26TH SEPTEMBER, 2024

VENUE: COUNCIL CHAMBER, TOWN HALL, SATURDAY
MARKET PLACE, KING'S LYNN PE30 5DQ

TIME: 5.15 pm

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

To receive any apologies for absence.
MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING (Pages 6 - 10)

To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the previous meeting on the 11"
July 2024.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (Page 11)

Please indicate if there are any interests which should be declared. A
declaration of an interest should indicate the nature of the interest (if not
already declared on the Register of Interests) and the agenda item to which it
relates. If a disclosable pecuniary interest is declared, the Member should
withdraw from the room whilst the matter is discussed.

These declarations apply to all Members present, whether the Member is part

of the meeting, attending to speak as a local Member on an item or simply
observing the meeting from the public seating area.

URGENT BUSINESS

To consider any business which, by reason of special circumstances, the
Chairman proposes to accept as urgent under Section 100(b)(4)(b) of the
Local Government Act, 1972.



10.

11.

12.

To:

MEMBERS PRESENT PURSUANT TO STANDING ORDER 34

Members wishing to speak pursuant to Standing Order 34 should inform the
Chairman of their intention to do so and on what items they wish to be heard
before the meeting commences. Any Member attending the meeting under
Standing Order 34 will only be permitted to speak on those items which have
been previously notified to the Chairman.

CHAIR'S CORRESPONDENCE (IF ANY)

POLICING IN KING'S LYNN- INSPECTOR JARVIS (Pages 12 - 24)

SPECIAL EXPENSES- MONITORING REPORT- TO FOLLOW

COMMITTEE'S WORK PROGRAMME AND CABINET'S FORWARD
DECISION LIST (Pages 25 - 32)

The Committee is asked to consider items for a future Work Programme for

The Committee is also asked to consider the Cabinet’s Forward Decision List.

DATE OF NEXT MEETING

The next King’s Lynn Area Committee meeting is to be held on 14"
November 2024 at 5:15pm in the Council Chamber, Town Hall.

EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC

To consider passing the following resolution:

“That under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government Act, 1972, the press
and public be excluded from the meeting for the following item of business on
the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as
defined in paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Act.

EXEMPT- STARS AND SOUTHGATES MASTERPLAN (Pages 33 - 57)

Members of the King's Lynn Area Committee

Councillors M Bartrum, F Bone (Chair), S Collop, R Colwell, S Everett (Vice-
Chair), D Heneghan, B Jones, C Joyce, A Kemp, J Lowe, J Rust, D Sayers,
A Ware and M Wilkinson

For Further information, please contact: Emma Briers, 01553 616377,
Emma.Briers@West-Norfolk.gov.uk

Borough Council of King's Lynn & West Norfolk
King’s Court, Chapel Street
King’s Lynn PE30 1EX






Agenda Item 2

BOROUGH COUNCIL OF KING’S LYNN & WEST NORFOLK

KING'S LYNN AREA COMMITTEE

Minutes from the Meeting of the King's Lynn Area Committee held on
Thursday, 11th July, 2024 at 5.15 pm in the Council Chamber, Town Hall,
Saturday Market Place, King's Lynn PE30 5DQ

PRESENT: Councillor F Bone (Chair)
Councillors S Collop (on Zoom), R Colwell, S Everett (Vice Chair), D Heneghan,
B Jones, A Kemp, J Lowe, J Rust and A Ware

An apology for absence was received from Councillor M Bartrum, D Sayers and
M Wilkinson

Officers Present:

Mark Whitmore- Assistant Director Health, Wellbeing & Public
Protection

Duncan Hall- Assistant Director Regeneration, Housing & Place
Jemma Curtis- Regeneration Programmes Manager

Michael Burton- Principal Planner

14 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Click here to view the recording of this item on YouTube.

Apologies of absence were received from Councillor Bartrum, Sayers
and Wilkinson

15 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

Click here to view the recording of this item on YouTube.

RESOLVED: The minutes from the meeting held on the 20" June 2024
were agreed as a correct record.

16 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

17 URGENT BUSINESS

There was no declarations of interest.


https://youtu.be/x7je7gZkQ0M?t=119
https://youtu.be/x7je7gZkQ0M?t=135

18

19

20

MEMBERS PRESENT PURSUANT TO STANDING ORDER 34

Click here to view the recording of this item on YouTube.

Councillor Collop was present under Standing Order 34.

CHAIR'S CORRESPONDENCE (IF ANY)

Click here to view the recording of this item on YouTube.

The Chair advised the Committee he had received correspondence
from Councillor Rust for support for Springwood School and an
application for a Bus Shelter to be moved.

FUNDING OPPORTUNITIES

Click here to view the recording of this item on YouTube.

The King’s Lynn Area Committee discussed a Funding Opportunities
Informal Working Group.

Councillor Rust commented that this item should not be deferred
further as this was already deferred to this meeting and an informal
working group should be established.

Councillor Jones suggested to the Committee, this could be a Standing
Item on the Agenda going forward.

Councillor Rust commented some areas would be prioritised over
others therefore this needed to be agreed.

The Vice Chair, Councillor Everett endorsed Councillor Jones
suggestion of a Standing Item which would be exempt.

The Assistant Director clarified the funding opportunities meeting would
be exempt and the funding applications would be scored and
assessed.

The Chair, Councillor Bone put forward to the Committee that all
members would attend an Informal Working Group to discuss further.

Councillor Rust asked the Committee if each member of KLAC will be
on the Informal Working Group then each member will commit to look
for funding sources or just await to see if a budget is given to the
Committee. She commented that the funding budget and prioritises
needed to be exact and decided.

Councillor Heneghan asked for support and training with applying for
funding.


https://youtu.be/x7je7gZkQ0M?t=163
https://youtu.be/x7je7gZkQ0M?t=170
https://youtu.be/x7je7gZkQ0M?t=190

21

The Assistant Director confirmed he would provide training for
members to have a better understanding of funding.

Councillor Colwell asked if the Informal Working Group could be
attended remotely to accommodate all members.

The Chair, Councillor Bone confirmed the Informal Working Group
could be hybrid, both in person and remotely however in person
meetings are more productive.

Councillor Kemp, commented in relation to Funding Opportunities,
Officers needed to be present at the meeting and referred to statutory
functions.

Councillor Heneghan advised the Committee she was opposed to a
Zoom Meeting for the Informal Working Group and believe the funding
opportunities should be in discussed in person.

Councillor Rust commented if the Informal Working Group was
immediately prior to the next KLAC meeting then all members should
be in person. She further commented the funding opportunities did not
include statutory services as these are provided by the Borough
Council.

Councillor Ware referred the Committee back to the minutes of the
previous KLAC meeting. She commented one member from each ward
to be on the Informal Working Group rather than all members of KLAC.
Councillor Rust stated it was fair for all members to have the
opportunity to participate in the Informal Working Group.

The Assistant Director referred the Committee to the Terms of
Reference which sets out how funding is scored therefore it needed to
be decided what KLAC’s funding priorities were.

Councillor Kemp referred the Committee to the statutory functions and
commented it was not clear what they were, and it needed to be
highlighted in which entity funding was being applied for.

RESOLVED: All members of KLAC to attend an Informal Working
Group prior to the next KLAC meeting on the 26™ September 2024.

NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN FOR KING'S LYNN

Click here to view the recording of this item on YouTube.

The Principal Planner gave a presentation to the Committee on a
Neighbourhood Plan. The Principal Planner highlighted to the
Committee a Neighbourhood Plan was local produce and a non-
strategic development plan and the wider framework was the Local


https://youtu.be/x7je7gZkQ0M?t=1214

Plan. He provided details of a Neighbourhood Plan which included it
was introduced in 2011 by the Localism Act. He added to the
Committee that 19 Neighbourhood Plans have been successfully made
in the Borough.

The Principal Planner clearly highlighted to the Committee a
Neighbourhood Plan was not suitable for King's Lynn due to being
unparished and the complexity of a Neighbourhood Plan however
individual parts of King’s Lynn could apply, for example West Lynn,
South Lynn, and North Lynn.

The Principal Planner explained that for unparished areas or those
without constituted Parish Councils. He added Titchwell Parish Meeting
had also expressed an interest in preparing a Neighbourhood Plan,
which would require the setting up of a Neighbourhood Forum, and
additional process. The Parish Meeting had also identified a recent
example in Lindsell (Uttlesford District Council);
https://www.uttlesford.gov.uk/lindsell-np.

The Chair, Councillor Bone, thanked the Principal Planner for the
presentation and appreciated the challenges with setting up a
Neighbourhood Plan. He highlighted for some Wards a Neighbourhood
Plan would be beneficial for the community.

Councillor Kemp highlighted to the Committee that a Neighbourhood
Plan cannot override or lessen the development. She added where a
Neighbourhood Plan included business they would need to be
consulted and asked the Principal Planner if this would be the case for
the town or North Lynn.

In response to Councillor Kemp, the Principal Planner advised he had
never directly experienced a business Neighbourhood Plan but
provided an example of a designated business Neighbourhood Plan in
Corby which he was aware of through his previous employment.

Councillor Kemp referred to an additional referendum for the business
community and the detail which was included in this and wanted to
ensure the Committee were aware.

Councillor Rust thanked the Principal Planner on the useful
presentation and recognised that a Neighbourhood Plan wouldn’t work
for the King’s Lynn Area and understood the realism of their ambitions.

The Principal Planner provided an example of a hypothetical
Neighbourhood Plan including Clenchwarton and West Lynn as if
working together a Neighbourhood Forum would not be needed. He
provided a further example of a Neighbourhood Plan being Roydon,
Grimston and Congham.


https://www.uttlesford.gov.uk/lindsell-np

22

23

24

25

10

COMMITTEE'S WORK PROGRAMME AND CABINET'S FORWARD
DECISION LIST

Click here to view the recording of this item on YouTube.

RESOLVED: That the Committee’s Work Programme and Cabinet
Forward Decision List be noted.

DATE OF NEXT MEETING

Click here to view the recording of this item on YouTube.

The next meeting of the Committee was scheduled for 26™ September
2024 at 5:15pm in the Council Chamber, Town Hall.

EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC

Click here to view the recording of this item on YouTube.

RESOLVED: That under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government
Act 1972, the press and public be excluded from the meeting for the
following items of business on the grounds that they involve the likely
disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraph 3 of Part 1 of
Schedule 12A to the Act.

EXEMPT - LONG TERM PLAN FOR THE TOWN

The Assistant Director Regeneration, Housing and Place present the
Long-Term Plan Brief and provided an explanation.

The Regeneration Manager provided a further explanation to the
Committee.

The Committee participated in a Workshop regarding the Long-Term
Plan.

The meeting closed at 6.57 pm

10


https://youtu.be/x7je7gZkQ0M?t=2565
https://youtu.be/x7je7gZkQ0M?t=2604
https://youtu.be/x7je7gZkQ0M?t=2627

DECLARING AN INTEREST AND MANAGING
ANY CONFLICTS FLOWCHART

Declare the interest. You have
a conflict and cannot act or
remain in the meeting *

* without a dispensation

Glossary:

DPI: Disclosable Pecuniary
Interest

ERI: Extended Registrable
Interest

Other actions to mitigate
against identified conflicts:

1. Don’t read the papers

2. Tell relevant officers

3. Ask to be removed from any
email recipient chain/group

You have a conflict and
cannot act or remain in
the meeting *

You can remain the meeting if the Chair
agrees, for you to speak in your external
capacity only. Do not vote.

You can take part in discussions but make
clear which capacity you are speaking in.
Do not vote.

START

Does the matter directly
relate to one of your DPIs?

Declare the interest. You have
a conflict and cannot act or
remain in the meeting *

Declare the interest. You have
a conflict and cannot act or
remain in the meeting *

Declare the interest. Are you
or they affected to a greater
extent than most people? And
would a reasonable person
think you are biased because
of the interest?

YES <

NO ¢

NO TO BOTH

Declare the interest for
the sake of openness

and transparency. Then
take part as normal.

Take part
as normal

Declare the
interest. Do you, or
would a reasonable
person think there

are competing
interests between
the Council and the
company/outside
body?

Agenda Item 3

Borough Council of
King’s Lynn &
West Norfolk

-> NO

Does the matter directly
relate to the finances or
wellbeing of one of your ERIs?

YES ¥

Does it directly relate to the
finances or wellbeing of you,
a relative or a close associate?

YES ¢

4 NO

Does it affect the finances or

wellbeing of you, a relative, a

close associate or one of my
ERIs?

YES ¢

4 NO

Does it relate to a Council
Company or outside body to

which you are appointed by
the Council?

YES 4 NO

Does another interest make
you that feel you cannot act
in a fair, objective or open
manner? Would a

reasonable person knowing

the same interest think you
could not act in a fair,

objective or open manner?

"4
YES TO ONE |

You have a
conflict. Declare
the interest. Do

not participate and
do not vote.



2

(=

. _
P

\

King’s Lynn
Policing Update

Insp Ben Jarvis
26/09/2024



Overview

Neighbourhood Crime

773 11% Increase 697 to 773

Last 12 Months - Number of Residential Burglary, Criminal Damage, TOMY & TFMV Residential Burglary, Criminal Damage, TOMV & TFMV

Domestic Abuse

866 19% Decrease 1069 to 866
Last 12 Months - Number of DA Crimes Domestic Abuse Crimes
o
Serious Violence & Knife Crime
44 38% Decrease 71to 44
Last 12 Months - Number of GBH GBH

Serious Sexual Offences

171 6.2% Increase 161t0 171

Last 12 Months - Number of Serious Sexual Offences Serious Sexual Offences

SIRINRIND 75, NORFOLK

. . . . . . CONSTABULARY
supportive professional integrity respect impartial transparent O Our Priority is You




Neighbourhood Crime

773

Last 12 Months - Mumber of Residential Burglary, Criminal Damage, TOMY & TFMVY

Burglary Residential

Burglary Residential
Last 12 Months

Burglary Residential
-1 5% (L12 Months, compared to P12 Morths)
Decrease
75 to 65

N
Solved Rate Burglary Residential

7 to 6

Suspect ID'd but NFA
Burglary Residential

SR

Theft 1 'r - viotor Vehicle

Theft From Motor Vehicle
Last 12 Months

Theft From Motor Vehicle
(L12 Months, compared to P12 Months)

-25.8%

Decrease 31 to 23

Theft of Motor Vehicle

Theft of Motor Vehicle
Last 12 Months

Theft of Motor Vehidle
(112 Moniths, compared to P12 Months)

-9.1%

Decrease 33 to 30

supportive professional integrity respect impartial transparent

11% Increase

642

697 to 773

Residential Burglary, Criminal Damage, TOMV & TFMV

Number of ASB
Last 12 Months

SEXLA
Decrease

ASB

(L12 Months, compared to P12 Months)
741 t© 642

+3

Increase

High Risk ASB
(L12 Months, compared fo P12 Months)

5 to 8

CONSTABULARY

Our Pricrity is You

5l NORFOLK



Domestic Abuse

866 -19% Decrease 1065 w886
Last 12 Months - Number of DA Crimes Domestic Abuse Crimes
Domestic Abuse Victims Crime Type Outcome

Arrest Rate for Domestic Abuse
-7.1% Victims of Domestic Abuse all crime that is lank Last 12 Months
(L2 Manths, compared fo P12 Months) Domestic related (B an )

Decrease 677 1o 629 Last 12 Months Previous 12 Months - (Blank)

Repeat DA Victims -2.2p-p Decrease
Last 12 Months Victims not ready to support
21.1%  (Proportion of all DA Victims that are repeat) Last 12 Months
Domestic Abuse which is Violent
199 tw© 133 Last 12 Months -02p.p Decrease

Domestic Abuse
Stalking & Harassment Offences
-17.5% {L12 Months, compared to P12 Months)

Decrease

SR

supportive professional integrity respect impartial transparent

CONSTABULARY

Our Pricrity is You




Serious Violence & Knife Crime

672 -18% Decrease

Last 12 Months - Number of Violence with Injury Violence with Injury
Offence Type Proportion Breakdown

of Violence with Injury
Actual Bodily Harm Actual Bodily Harm Suspect ID'd but NFA
-12.1% (L12 Months, compared to P12 Months) Last 12 Months Violence with Injury

Last 12 Months
Decrease -0.3p_p Decrease

572 to 503 -0_2p_p Decrease
of Violence with Injury
is Grievous Bodily Harm
Grievous Bodily Harm Last 12 Months

-38% (112 Months, compared to P12 Months) 2.1ppD of offences the

Suspect was under 18YO
Decrease Last 12 Months

Number of Robbery

Last 12 Months

Offences using a
Knife/Sharp Instrument Robbery Solved Rate for Robbery
-5% (L12 Months, compared to P12 Mornths)

-54.5% Decrease Decrease 20 to 19 5.8p.p Increase

SR

supportive professional integrity respect impartial transparent

e 3., NORFOLK

Our Pricrity is You




Serious Sexual Offences

171 6.2% Increase
Last 12 Months - Number of Serious Sexual Offences Recorded Serious Sexual Offences Recorded
SSO Outcome SSO Investigation Information Child Sexual Abuse

Solved Rate for SSO
Last 12 Months CSA Recorded Investigations
that were non-recent Last 12 Months
-1.7p.p Decrease Last 12 Months

Charged with Outcome Type 1 -18.9% Decrease
Last 12 Months

-2.7p.p Decrease
CSA that were non-recent

Victim not ready to support Last 12 Months
Last 12 Months

-10.6p.p Decre...

Suspect ID'd but NFA
Last 12 Months CSA Victim not ready to support

-9_7p.p Decrease Last 12 Months

SSO Remain Open
Last 12 Months -11.2p.p Decrease

SR

supportive professional integrity respect impartial transparent

CONSTABULARY

Our Pricrity is You

=l NORFOLK




NO
PARKING

24 Hours
Access
Required

SRR

supportive professional integrity respect impartial transparent

NORFOLK

CONSTABULARY

Our Pricrity is You




Clear, Hold, Build
King's Lynn Town Hall

SRR

supportive professional integrity respect impartial transparent

NORFOLK

¥ CONSTABULARY
5

Our Pricrity is You




SRR

supportive professional integrity respect impartial transparent

NORFOLK

CONSTABULARY

Our Pricrity is You




A o

A4
=
O
rd
(24
o)
Z

SRR

CONSTABULARY
Our Pricrity is You

tial transparent

impar

| integrity respect i

1ona

supportive profess



CONSTABULARY

SPIRIT 2 NORFOLK

supportive professional integrity respect impartial transparent




Acharity cricket match held at
the picturesque Grimston
Cricket Ground brought

together King’s Lynn Police CC
and King’s Lynn All Stars CC
foranexcitingeveningof sport
and community spirit.

With sunny skies and
enthusiastic spectators, the
event was a huge success, both
onand offthe field.

The match was a thrilling
display of cricket, with both
teams showcasing their skills
and, more importantly, their
camaraderie.

Although competitive, the
atmosphere remained light-
hearted, with plenty of laughs
and good-natured banter

Indicaunga gnd shop ownerst

One thing
conspiracy them is just

King's Lynn Police

Orlo

between the players.

The King’s Lynn All Stars
batted first, scoring an
impressive118 runs with Mark
Pickering the top scorer with
27 and Ross Edwards scoring
33:

Bev Garnett was the pick of
the KL Police bowlers taking a
hat-trick with her second
over.

King’s Lynn Police had a
mountain to climb, and des-
pite impressive batting from
Chris Banks (17 runs) and Gar-
nett (12 runs), they fell short of
the required total, amassing
98 runsin avaliant effort.

Ross Edwards and Miles
Harrisbothtook threewickets

. which will look to curb that
offending, to put them on a
rtant as ps is

r when it comes to
g down on thieves.
Il admit they could not

function nearly

SRR

supportive professional integrity respect impartial transparent

as  well

where someone’s seen me that

each.

Beyond the on-field action,
the true victory of the day was
the amount raised for Grim-
ston Cricket Club.

Atotalof£350wascollected
through generous donations,
which will support the club's
activities and maintain the
ground for future generations.
Thiseventalso highlighted the
strengthening  partnership
between King’s Lynn Police
and Grimston Cricket Club.

A spokesperson said: “By
coming together for such a
positive cause, both teams
demonstrated the power of
sport in building stronger
community ties.”

“The amount of times courtroon

busine:
supermarket

a prolific shoplifter and

bury's and Tesco are often
among the most frequently

mainstream

[ ] B
Picturedabove are Laura Harrod, Bev Garnett, and Chief Inspector Chris
Banks withacheque of £350 for Grimston Cricket Club

the bobby on the beat. e
d the best they can, to be fair,” “Whilst it's not the only g
Ms Ridge adds. solut i

What can be done to is
reduce shoplifting?

It's not an easy question to
, answer - as highlighted by Ms

“I do think everyone does

NORFOLK

CONSTABULARY

Our Pricrity is You




ANY QUESTIONS?

SRR

supportive professional integrity respect impartial transparent

2. NORFOLK

CONSTABULARY

Our Pricrity is You




T4

King’s Lynn Area Committee Work Programme 2024/2025

20 June 2024

¢ Funding Opportunities — to set up a group to look at funding priorities.
o Parish Partnership scheme reminder

11 July 2024

e Neighbourhood Plan for King’s Lynn
e Long Term Plan for the Town — Jemma Curtis / Duncan Hall / Oliver Judges

26 September 2024

Policing in King’'s Lynn — Inspector Jarvis / PC Paula Gilluley
Southgates Master Plan Update

Special Expenses- Michelle Drewery

Gaywood Remembrance Service

14 November 2024 — Special Expenses
e Special Expenses- Michelle Drewery
e Marmot presentation — Mark Whitmore

23 January 2025

20 March 2025

6 Wal| epuaby



9¢

To be programmed:

Litter / dog poo bins

King’s Lynn Ferry

QEH Governing Body - Request from Councillor Rust
Local Immediate Falls Team — LIFT — Sue McDowell
New crossing at Tennyson Road

MIND — Ashley Bunn and Rob Jackeman - ashley.bunn@norfolkandwaveneymind.org.uk

Hospital Exit Gayton Road - Proposed Scheme — Heather Northey, Jason Richardson
West Norfolk Community Transport Presentation

Trues Yard- New Project- Dr Paul Richards



mailto:ashley.bunn@norfolkandwaveneymind.org.uk

FORWARD DECISIONS LIST

than £50K

Asst Dir — S Ashworth

Date of Report title Key or Decision Maker | Cabinet Member and Lead List of Public or Private
meeting Non Key Officer Background Meeting
Decision Papers
17
September
2024
Homelessness and Rough Non Council Community Public
Sleeping Strategy Update Asst Director - D Hall
Air Quality Action Plan Non Cabinet Climate Change and Biodiversity Public
Asst Dir — S Ashworth
LAHF Round 3 Non Cabinet Asst Dir — D Hall Public
Strategic Land Acquisition Key Cabinet Business and Culture Private
Asst Dir — M Henry
hY
3
Date of Report title Key or Decision Maker | Cabinet Member and Lead List of Public or Private
meeting Non Key Officer Background Meeting
Decision Papers
Additional
Meeting
17 October
2024
Norfolk Economic Strategy Non Cabinet Business Public
(NCC report for Asst Dir D Hall
endorsement)
Hunstanton Bus Station Key Council Leader Public
Library Development Asst Dir D Hall
CIL Applications for more Non Cabinet Development and Licensing Public




Date of Report title Key or Decision Maker | Cabinet Member and Lead List of Public or Private
meeting Non Key Officer Background Meeting
Decision Papers
5 November
2024
Disabled Facilities Grant Key Cabinet People and Communities Private- Contains
Framework Asst Dir M Whitmore exempt
Information under
para 3 —
information
relating to the
business affairs of
any person
(including the
authority)
Gambling Act — Statement Non Council Planning and Licensing Public
of Principles Assistant Director — A Baker
Constitution Review Non Council Leader Public
N Asst Dir — A Baker
Recommendations from the | Non Cabinet Climate Change and Bio Public
Biodiversity Task Group Diversity
Asst Dir — S Ashworth
Annual Governance Key Council Leader Public
Statements 22-23 & 23-24 Ass Dir- A Baker
Council Tax Support Key Council Finance Public

scheme 2025/2026

Asst Dir — M Drewery




Monitoring Officer

Date of Report title Key or Decision Maker | Cabinet Member and Lead List of Public or Private
meeting Non Key Officer Background Meeting
Decision Papers
10
December
2024
King’s Lynn Cultural & Council Business Public
Heritage Strategy Asst Dir D Hall
Investment Options for Key Cabinet Deputy Leader Part Public and
Leisure Assets’ Monitoring Officer part Private-
Contains exempt
Information under
para 3 —
information
relating to the
business affairs of
any person
S (including the
authority)
Long-Term Plan for Towns Key Cabinet Leader Public
Asst Dir — D Hall
West Norfolk Economic Non Council Business Public
Strategy Asst Dir D Hall
Review of Appointments to Non Cabinet Leader Public
Outside Bodies Chief Executive
Redundancy Payments Non Council Leader Public
Scheme Asst Dir — B Box
Empty Homes Strategy Key Council People and Communities Public
Review Asst Dir M Whitmore
Procurement Policy and Non Council Finance Public
Contract Standing Orders Monitoring officer
Social Value Policy Non Council Leader Public




Date of
meeting

Report title

Key or
Non Key
Decision

Decision Maker

Cabinet Member and Lead
Officer

List of
Background
Papers

Public or Private
Meeting

14 January
2025

King’s Lynn Town Football
Club

Non

Cabinet

Property
Asst Dir — M Henry

Private- Contains
exempt
Information under
para 3 —
information
relating to the
business affairs of
any person
(including the
authority)

0¢€

Housing Support Services
Contract

Key

Cabinet

People and Communities
Asst Dir - D Hall

Private Contains
exempt
Information under
para 3 —
information
relating to the
business affairs of
any person
(including the
authority)

Date of
meeting

Report title

Key or
Non Key
Decision

Decision Maker

Cabinet Member and Lead
Officer

List of
Background
Papers

Public or Private
Meeting

4 February
2025 (non
budget
items)

Local Plan

Key

Council

Planning & Licensing
Asst Dir — S Ashworth

Public




Date of Report title Key or Decision Maker | Cabinet Member and Lead List of Public or Private
meeting Non Key Officer Background Meeting
Decision Papers

5 February

2025

(Budget

items)
Budget 2025-28 Key Council Finance Public

Asst Dir — M Drewery
Treasury Management Key Council Finance Public
Strategy Asst Dir — M Drewery
Capital and Revenue Key Council Finance Public
Programme Asst Dir — M Drewery
ultems to be scheduled
H

Notice of Motion 7-21 — Non Council People & Communities Public
Councillor Kemp — Asst Dir B Box
Equalities
Custom and Self Build Site Non Cabinet Regeneration and Development Public
— Stoke Ferry Assistant Director - D Hall
Overnight Campervan Non Cabinet Leader Public
parking in Hunstanton Asst Director — M Chisholm
Pay Award 2024 Key Cabinet Leader Public
Florence Fields — Tenure Non Council Deputy Leader Part Public and

Mix

Exec Director — O Judges

part Private-
Contains exempt
Information under
para 3 —
information
relating to the
business affairs of
any person
(including the
authority)




Article 4 Direction

Non

Cabinet

Regeneration and Development
Assistant Director — S Ashworth

Public

(A




Agenda Item 12
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A 9

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

33



	Agenda
	2 Minutes of Previous Meeting
	3 Declarations of Interest
	7 Policing in King's Lynn- Inspector Jarvis
	Slide 1: King’s Lynn  Policing Update 
	Slide 2
	Slide 3
	Slide 4
	Slide 5
	Slide 6
	Slide 7
	Slide 8
	Slide 9
	Slide 10
	Slide 11
	Slide 12
	Slide 13: ANY QUESTIONS?

	9 Committee's Work Programme and Cabinet's Forward Decision List
	Forward Decisions 0924

	12 Exempt- STARS and Southgates Masterplan

